

From: Jeff Johnson

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: November 26, 2018

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Hello Nimesh,

I have edited our electronic application. An updated Link Budget Calculation has been submitted along with the corrections for the ERP value on the application.

I have submitted what I believe you're asking for regarding NTIA Redbook 8.3.27. The exhibit titled, "Denton County Application Narrative", was intended to answer this section, but I will provide whatever you need if the current submissions aren't sufficient. I submitted a new document, "NTIA Rdbook 8 3 27 Clarification", which I hope answers the requirement.

I have provided an exhibit for the Stop Buzzer contact list.

The application should show the correct Emission Designator.

Thank you,

Jeff Johnson